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From: Greta Drammeh
To: PLPCApplications
Subject: Re: Demolition Permit Application- 2417 Hoard St.
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:22:25 AM
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Hello,H
Here are photos and Letter of Intent for this application. Thank you.

Greta Drammeh

mailto:gretadrammeh@gmail.com
mailto:PCApplications@cityofmadison.com
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Greta Drammeh 
Geode Abode LLC 
608-438-7138 
gretadrammeh@gmail.com 
 
 
 
Le>er of Intent 
Supplement to DemoliEon ApplicaEon for 2417 Hoard St.  
8/7/2023 
 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This le>er is to state the intent for plans for the property located on 2417 Hoard St. The 
property has an exisEng house that I plan to demolish. The house is unsalvageable and unsafe. 
Photos a>ached are slightly blurry as I took them from the doorway. I did not feel comfortable 
entering the house as it was likely something could fall on me due to the caved in roof, roUng 
trusses, ceiling etc. I was also concerned about the floor being unstable or mold concentraEons 
due to long-term moisture damage. I do however have clearer video footage should it become 
required.  
 
Future plans include re-parceling the lot along with the lot next to it (2421 Hoard St.) that I also 
own, to then construct a 4-unit apartment building with off-street parking. 
 
Thank you for your consideraEon. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Greta Drammeh 
 















On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 8:42 AM Greta Drammeh <gretadrammeh@gmail.com> wrote:
Apologies, I sent the one without signature. Here is one with a signature. Thank you. 

On Sun, Aug 6, 2023 at 10:39 PM PLPCApplications <PCApplications@cityofmadison.com> wrote:
Thank you for submitting your application for Plan Commission (PC) review. Please print or save a copy of this
message for your records.

If you have specific questions regarding Plan Commission submittals, please contact the City Planner you met with
in your required pre-application meeting. If you have not met with Planning Division staff previously, please
contact Principal Planner Kevin Firchow. Email addresses for Development Review Planners are below:

Kevin Firchow: kfirchow@cityofmadison.com<mailto:kfirchow@cityofmadison.com>
Tim Parks: tparks@cityofmadison.com<mailto:tparks@cityofmadison.com>
Chris Wells: cwells@cityofmadison.com<mailto:cwells@cityofmadison.com>
Colin Punt: cpunt@cityofmadison.com<mailto:cpunt@cityofmadison.com>
Lisa McNabola: lmcnabola@cityofmadison.com<mailto:lmcnabola@cityofmadison.com>

Please note that complete Plan Commission application materials shall be submitted no later than the Monday noon
deadline as listed on the Development Review
Schedule<https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/planning/documents/Joint_UDC_Plan_Commission_Schedule.pdf>.
Applications not received by the deadline will not be scheduled until the next meeting cycle. After submittal, staff
will review the applications for completeness and contact the applicant if additional materials are needed. Any
supplemental materials will be required to be submitted that Wednesday by noon. Once staff have deemed an
application is complete, a confirmation letter will be mailed to the applicant listing the associated public hearing(s).
If you are unsure of the submittal requirements, please refer to the web link provided below. Please note that for
applications requiring a fee, the public hearing will not be scheduled until the fee has been received. Please refer to
the application for a list of the applicable fees.

Land Use Application<https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/BI/documents/LandUseApplication.pdf>
Land Use Checklist<https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/bi/documents/LUAChecklist.pdf>
Subdivision Application<https://www.cityofmadison.com/sites/default/files/city-of-madison/development-services-
center/documents/SubdivisionApplication.pdf>

Thank you.

-- 
Best Regards,

Greta Drammeh
Realtor, Designer, Staging Professional
(608) 438-7138
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geodedesignmadison.com
Follow me on Instagram!

-- 
Best Regards,

Greta Drammeh
Realtor, Designer, Staging Professional
(608) 438-7138
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